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Cc: Jeff Bates 
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-----Original Message--·-­
From: OMT 
Sent: Friday, May 20,2011 12:35 PM 
To: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 

Number ofImages: 12 
Attachment File Type: PDF 

Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A 
Device Location: 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.coml 
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AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5555:at&t 150 South Monroe St.reet F: 850.222.8640 

Suite 400 WWW.!ltt.com 

Tallahassee. FL 32301 

May 16, 2011 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services J 10 11 to-I"f> 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Level 3 Communications, LLC 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and one copy of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to 
Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement with Level 3 
Communications, LLC 

The underlying agreement was filed on June 20,2004 in docket 040680-TP, 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850) 577-5551. 

v~ 
j1J't.-yerry D. HendriXD" ~egUlatory Vice President 

tJOCUMun N!;~8rR ~CAn' 
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M£NDMENT - ADD COlLOCATION USOCS AND RATESlAT&T.gSIATE 
PAGE 1OF2 

LEVEL 3 
031811 

~1D1HEAGREEIvENT 

BETWEEN 
IEVEL3 CO~CA1l0NS, ILC 

AND 
BEU..SOUIH1El.ECOMvUNICATIONS, OC. d/b/a AT&r AlABM1\ AT8tfFWRIDA, 


AT&r GEORGIA, AT&r KENTUCKY, AT&rLOUISIANA, AT&rMSSISSJPPJ, AT&r 

IDRlHCAROUNA, AT8tf sournCAROUNA, ANDAT&r1ENNESSEE 


This Amendment (the "Amendmenr) amends the Interconnection Agreement by and between 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.1 d/b/a AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Kentucky, 
AT&T louisiana, AT&T Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee 
(collectively "AT&T") and level 3 Communications, llC ("CLEC"). AT&T and ClEC are hereinafter referred 
to collectively as the 'Parties" and individually as a ·Party·. 

WHEREAS, AT&T and ClEC are Parties to an Interconnection Agreement under Sections 251 and 252 
of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the"Act"), effective June 23, 2004 and as subsequently 
amended (the "Agreement"); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promiSes and mutual agreements set forth herein, the 
Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: ­

1. 	 Add Class of Service ClO, USOCs PE1 C5 and PE1 C6 and the associated rate(s), as set forth in 
Exhibit 1attached hereto and fully incorporated herein, to Exhibit Bof Attachment 4of the Agreement. 

2. 	 To the extent the Class of Service, USOCs, and rates in Exhibit 1 conflict with other Class of Service, 
USOCs and rates in the Agreement. those in Exhibit 1 shall prevail. 

3. 	 EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN, ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE UNDERLYING 
AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

4. 	 This Amendment shall not modify or extend the Effective Date or Term of the underlying Agreement, 
but rather, shall be coterminous with such Agreement. 

5. 	 In entering into this Amendment, neither Party waives, and each Party expressly reserves, any rights, 
remedies or arguments it may have at law or under the intervening law or regulatory change provisions 
in the underlying Agreement (including intervening law rights asserted by either Party via written notice 
predating this Amendment) with respect to any orders, decisions, legislation or proceedings and any 
remands thereof, which the Parties have not yet fully incorporated into this Agreement or which may be 
the subject of further review. 

6. 	 This Amendment shall be filed with and is subject to approval by the State Commission and shall 
become effective ten (10) days following ~pproval by such Commission. 

BellSoulh TelecommunicaliOllS, Inc. is now doing business In Alabama as 'AT&T Alabama', In Florida as 'AT&T Florida', in 
Georgia as 'AT&T Georgia', In Kentucky as 'AT&T Kentucky", in Louisiana as 'AT&T Louisiana', in Mississippi as 'AT&T 
Misslssippr, In North CaroOna as 'AT&T Nor1h Carolina', in South Carolina as 'AT&T Soulh Carolina' and in Tennassee as 'AT&T 
Tennessee'. 
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031811 

Level 3 Communications, llC 

Date: ~J'II 

ALABAMA 

flORIDA 

GEORGIA 

KENTUCKY 
LOUISANA 

MISSISSIPPI 

NORTH CAROLINA 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

TENNESSEE 

ACNA· lVC 

CLECOCN 

5255,8824 

4802,8824 

6116.8824 

4369.8824­

3232.8824 

5178,8824 

3235,8824 

5258.6624 
4806.8824 

MlENONENT - ADO CCllOCAlION USOCS ANO RATE$(AT&IfSTAIE 
I'AGE2OF2 

LEVEl. 3 

BeIfSouth Telecommunication., Inc. dIbIa 
AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, 
AT&T Kentucky, AT&T Loulsl.na. AT&T 
Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South 
Carolina and AT&T Tennessee by AT&T 
Servtces.lnc., its authorized agent 

http:Loulsl.na


Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Element Description 
COS 
(Class of Service) USOC Zone 

Monthly 
Recurring 
Charge 
(MRC) 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurrinc 
Charge 
(NRC) 
Add'i 

N0o­
Recurring 
Disconnect 
First 

Non-
Recurrinc 
Disconnect 
Add'i 

4 AL 
Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, cable Records CATS/RJ45 CLO PE1CS 2.25 2.25 2.76 2.76 

DCCL/"UF NL~:'E.'~ --Cf..Tf 
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Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Element Description 

COS 
(Class of 
Service) USOC Zone 

Monthly 
Recurring 
Charge 
(MRC) 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
Add" 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnec 
tFlrst 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnect 
Add'i i 

4 ~ 

Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, Cable Records CAT5/RJ45 9-0 PE1C5 

'------­
4.52 4.52 5.35 I5.35 



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

Non-Recurrlng 

Disconnect 
Add'i 

4 GA 

Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, Cable Records CATS/RJ4S CLO PE1CS 2.22 2.22 2.62 2.62 



Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Element DescrIption 

COS 

(Class of 

Servke) USOC Zone 

Monthlv 
ReculTlng 

Chal'le 
(MRC) 

Non-
Recurring 

Charge 

(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurring 

Chal'le 
(NRC) 

Add' 

Non-
Recurring 

Disconnect 
First 

Non-
Recurring 

Distonnect 

Add' 
Physical 

____ '!_______ ~__ Cj)II()i:lltij)ll_ Physlcalfollocation. cable Records CAT5/lU45 CLO PUC5 4.52 4.52 5.54 5.54 



Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Element Deserlptlon 

COS 
(a-of 
Service) USOC lone 

Monthly 

Recurrlnc 
Charge 

(MAC) 

Non-
Recurrlng 
charge 

(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 

(NRC) 
Add" 

Non-Recurrlnc 
Disconnect 
First 

Non-

Recurrlnc 
DIsconnect 
Add" 

4 LA 
Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, cable Records CAT5/RJ45 ClO PEIC6 0.04 



Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Bement Description 

COS 

(Class of 
Service) usoc Zone 

Monthly 
Recurring 
Charge 
(MRC) 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
Add" 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnect 

First 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnect 

Add', 

4 MS 

Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, Cable Records CAT5fRJ45 0.0 PE1CS 2~ 2.27 2.78 2.78 



Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Element Description 

COS 
(Class of 

Service) usee Zone 

Monthly 

Recurring 
Charge 
(MRCI 

Non-
Recurring 
Charp 
(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurring 
Charp 
(NRC) 

Add' 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnect 

First 

Non· 
Recurrfng 

Disconnect ! 

Add'i 

4 NC 

Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, Cable Records CATS/RJ4S CLO PElCS 4.35 4.35 5.11 !5.11 



Exnibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

Attachment State Product Rate Bement Description 

COS 
(Class of 
Service) USOC Zone 

Monthly 
Recurring 
Charge 
(MRC) 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
First 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
Add'i 

Non-
Reeurrlng 
Disconnect 
First 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnect 
Add'i 

4 SC 

Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, Cable Records CAT5/RJ45 CLO PE1CS 2.26 2.26 2.77 2.77 



Exhibit 1 to Collocation Amendment 

• 

Attachment State Product Rate Element Description 

COS 
(Class of 
Service) USOC Zone 

Monthly 
Recurr!nc 
Charge 
(MRC) 

Non-
Recurring 
Charge 
(NRC) 
First 

Non-
RecUlTlng 
Charge 
(NRC) 
Add'i 

Non-
Recurring 
Disconnect 
First 

Non-Recurring 
Disconnect 
Add'i 

4 TN 
Physical 
Collocation Physical Collocation, Cable Records CATS/RJ4S CLO PEltS 8.45 

• 

• 


